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Sent to Mr. Jorden on3 October 1969 
\ 

Memoranda for the Record of Meeting8 between Mr. McCone and the President 

62. 3 April 1964. NSC meeting with House and Senate leadership. Review 
of world problems. 

63. 7 April 1964. Meeting with President and others to review covert action 
program against CUba. 

64. 19 April 1964. NSC meeting on ·Laos • 

65 . 22 April 1964. Breakfast meeting w1th President, Rusk, McNamara, DC I, 
House and Senate leaders. Briefing on Vietnam., SEATO 
meeting, Soviet nuc1ear autba.ck. 

66. 29 April 1964. President and DCI. NSC organization. Role ot DCI. 
U-2' s over Cuba: Followed by NSC meeting on Laos. 

. 67. 2 May 1964. NSC meeting on Cuban overnights ancr possible us~ of 
A-11. -

68. 2 May 1964. Meeting on econan:y in government. 

69. 5 :VJB.Y 1964. NSC meeting on Cuban overfiighta and Laos. 

70. 16 May 1964. President and :CCI. Presa leaks • Vietnam. Followed by 
NSC meeting on budget tor Vietnam. 

71. 15 ?lay 1964. NSC meeting with House and Senate leadership. Briefing 
on NATO, Cyprus, Vietnem, Cuba, and Germany. 

72. 20 May 1964. President and DCI. Senator Russell's views on Vietnam. 
Israeli missile progrem. 

- -"Tlie ·-:rnrtsibie Government" by Ross and Wise. ·-1.s{c) 
3.4(b)(1) 

-· ·---------·----
SAN TIZED 

E.O. 12958, Sec. 3.6 /
NLJ 9S-;..Cf 

· · ·-~By ci,- , NARA Date ~.."' ·'1<> 
-~-
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: NSC Mf:eting. Attended by the President, Rusk. 
Ball. _Hardman. McCone, Bundy and White House 
Statf. Senate and House leadership of both parties. 
this date. 

1. Secretary Rusk reported .lu constde:rablo detail on the 
developments in Brazil, reviewing the earlier leadership wlth 
Goulart. the deellnlng economic sJtuatlon under his preaideney• 
.Preeldent -_Kennedy's -efforts. to hav_, him correct hle wa_ya. the 
Attorney Genera.l's trip. a.nd the continual ddft toward dletatorahlp 
and Communism. He then reYlewed ln detail the ev4Uts leading 
to his overthrow.~clLud!in:g that tho situation was bett.,r, the eountl'y 
ln sounder hands, but the economic and social problems remain. 
He emphasized that we dld not englnee-r the overthrow (statlng t•even 
CIA did not''}. Rusk was questioned by Senato\'& Morse and Dirksen 
concernlng outstanding loans and obllgationa, with Mo:rse empbasblng 
- the importance of reaching an unde1:standlng on handling ot their 
internal economic and political affairs pdc:>:r to negotlatlftg further 
commitmente. Senator Fulbright raised the question of the effect 
on Bra.zU tf the coff.,e leglelatlon ls rejected and both Fulbright and 
Dirksen foreeaated that the leglalatlon had a slhn ehat1C:e of passing. 
Rusk and Ball •mphatioally stated that faUuro to pa.ee the coffee 
legislation would be most serious to BrazU and a g:reat many other, 
countries. 

2. McNamara reviewed South Vietnam. following the outline 
of hie recent repo:rt. Senator Saltonstall raised the question as to 
whether we aro still advisors or expanding our role and Senator Morse 
stated very emphatically that he thought our South Vietnam policy wae 
completely wrong. That we should u1e SEATO to handle the prolJlem. 
Di~ksen quEiu•tioned the vlabUity of SEATO. Mansfield supported the 
McNamara position. 

SANITIZED 
E.O. 12958, Sec. 3.6 _ 
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3. The President then announced the Pa.~m.a agreement. 
The appointment of Robert An~rson as special Ambassador to 
negotiate outstanding issues and the decision to releaee a public 
statement at four o'clock in the presence of the OAS Ambassadors. 
The statement was reviewed and approved by the NSC. · Hickenlooper 
questioned our position in view of Pana.ma's denunc:latlou of all 
.t:reatles. Rusk stated that the treaty could not be unUateraUy 
abrogated. Morse and others were highly compllmectary o! the 
agreement. All accepted the fact that we .had malntained ou.r 
position and that Pan.a.ma had come around to nr viewpoint. . 

4. Harriman then reviewed several situations ln Africa. 
The Congo, he stated, was the worse bec:auee UN Forces wero 
leaving in June.. Effort• were belng made by the Belgiums, the 
Italians and the Israelis to train Congo traope to fill the vacuum, 
and he :recommended the U.S. -help the tnoblllty of the Congoleee 
.A~m-,. b.y .sµpp~ylng ,je_~p$i ..trueks. aircraft and helicopters. Aleo 
mab'.ltenanee crews to repair existing equipment. He said the 
State was going good economically. Copper was about 90o/o of 
pre-independence, coffee 100%. the government is more efficient. 
Adoula. has the support and confldctnce of many Congolese ud all 
of the European community. Adoula 1• under a.gonlzlttg pressures 
from (1) malfunctions in Brazzaville an~ he noted the CblComs and 
Soviets were creating Embassies there, and (Z) Tahomb e. He 
noted rumore of ChlCom r~ activity but had no bard information. 

ACTION: Harrlma# s~cifically requested al\ lntelllgenco 
report regarding the ChlCom intentions and capabilities. 
This should be prepared for disuusslon with Harriman 
early next week. 

5. With regard to Ghana. Harriman reviewed the Volta 
project and recommend•d its continuance. No deci9ion was reached 
but no objection voiced. He stated Nkrumah was moving to the left, 
was surrounded by leftlstaJ, was disappointed because he wa• not the 
greatest man in Africa and was tei-rlfied for bis Ute. Nevertheless, 
he :fe1t it better to stay with the Volta pl"oject than to give it up.. 

a 
6. Nigeria was reported as A.fl very encouraging ·situation and 

quite satisfactory despite political diftlcultles in two or three areas. 

7. Libya is particularly troublesome, according to Harriman. 

- z -
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UAR p:ropag.anda radio. are opera.ting continually. Ther·e l• a 
· gr•at •alta.tlon ottr t!ut Wheelu• Baae. The oll open.tloa ta 
ex.tz••mely l-mportam u the u. s.. companlea own more that SO% 
ol. them. &:rrlman etatad that Libya le now produciag an amoQnt 
o1. oil equal to lOfo of U. s. productloa and the nMrv•• ar• t1ut 
hlghe•t la th-• world. (NOTE: Ch•ck thi• out •• 1 h&Y• the feeling 
their oil p-roduction ls far l••• than thi• fl.pi-•. which would mean 

· over a million barrels a day.) 

ACTION: The Libya queatlon tl•• into the problems 
ra.lted by Secretary :Ru•k concerning our r•lationahlp• 
wlth N••••~ and the UAR. 

8. Harriman then paas•d a tM>te to me pl'opOeing a m••Ung 
next week to dlacuaa ~· obae:rvatlona du.mg hla trlp. Moat '"niculady 
With re,ard to Tahombe•e capabt.lltl••• ZaJUSlbar. Eaat Ablca and 
Uh~._ I 

~ . I 

9. Mr. Ball then b.rl•fly revtew•d hlt diacua•tona with the 
NATO Council oa Olli' Cuban policy. He etated •ll la attendance 
•xcept the l!hiUah •Xl»'••••d aympathy fol' our pO•ltion and a d••lr• 
io cooperate. The ~esident diacueeed at eome leagth th• coope•atlon 
h• ia J'eeelviug from Brikir.n and Canada deapite theb public .amiounce­
mente •hlch are made for political purp0aee. He cited figure• which 
demonstrated that both couatrlea had very eubatasulally reduced their 
trade with Cuba. 

ACTION: I would like current f.nformatlon on Cuban 
trade from Brlain,_. Weat German, Holland, Franc•, 
Spain and Canada. 

NOTE: What I think ls that the overall flgu:rea cited 
by the Preaident do not re.fle-ct the upward t••nd we have 
noted ln the la•t thre• or foul' mosith1. 

10. Mr. Ball then reviewed the Cyp1''11 situation in some 
detail, expre•aing ntiafaction and hope over the preaent arrangemenia. 

11. Ball then brlefly reviewed In.done alan policy and ~ Preeldent 
stated be had not. aa yet, made a !lndlng and no new c:ommltm•nt• had 

• 3 .. 



been made. to supply ald to Sukarno other than that which baa 
been ln the plpellne. The President and Ball apoke of the instability 
and undependablllty of Sukarno. Senator ~afield warned that 
prior to making a finding we ahould carefully weigh some of the 
antagniatie statements toward the United States which hav• been 
made publicly by Sukarno. 

3 .3lb)l1) JAM1...,'-

Wo copy by hand eyes only to DD/I, DD/P and Exec Dir 

( 

·. ' :': •-----------·-- .. . 
1.... . ,. ~- . ;,. .' 

· ~.. - - ..;.. i 



,

~ .· ·4 

r 

, ---,... ..... ,... .:.\ 
v; .. ~ . " ' . 4 

7 April 1964 

, ' 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Meeting at the White House 7 April 1964 
Subject - Reyiew of Covert Program directed 
against Cuba 

PRESENT: The President. 

State Department: Secretary Rusk, 
Deputy Under Secretary Johnson, 
Assistant Secretary Mann, and 
The Coordinator of Cuban Affairs, 
Mr. Crimmins. 

Defense Department: Secretary McNamara and 
Deputy Secretary Vance. 

JCS: General Maxwell Taylor. 

CIA: The Director, Messrs. Helms and1 FitzGerald. 

White House Staff: Messrs. Bundy and Dungan. 

1. Mr. Bundy presented to the meeting a memorandum to 
guide discussion concerning the Cuban program against Cuba. 
Seven categories of activities were listed in this memoran­
dum as follows: 

(1) Collection of intelligence. 
(2) Covert propaganda to encourage low risk 

forms of active and passive resistance. 
(3) Cooperation with other agencies in 

economic denial. 

l 
(4) Attempts to identify and establish contact 

with potential dissident elements inside 
Cuba. 

l 
PRESE OPY 

Authori v\lt~.!..J...!-1..~__...:..-.o_-:­
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(5) Indirect economic sabotage. 
(6) CIA-controlled sabotage raiding. 
(7) Autonomous operations. 

2. Mr. Bundy's paper recommended continuation of the 
first five items listed and recommended discussion of the 
last two. 

3. There was a brief discussion of item (5) during 
which ·various methods of economic sabotage were described. 
There was no disposition on the part of those present to 
interfere with this program. 

4. With respect to sabotage raiding by CIA-controlled 
assets, Secretary Rusk said that two things presently mili­
tate against a resumption of the program: (a) the pending 
OAS matter with respect to the Venezuelan arms cache which 
may be strengthened by discovery of arms in the Argentine 
as well as in Brazil, and (b) the prospective turnover of 
the SAM sites by the Russians to the Cubans in April or May. 
Secretary Rusk said that we would wish to maintain a clean 
hands posture while the OAS case is pending and that if the 
Cubans are to misuse the SAMs we would wish the onus to be 
fully on their backs. Secretary Rusk said that in addition 
he does not believe that hit-and-run raids are in any event 
very productive; that they have a high noise level and, 
furthermore, that he suspects the Cuban exiles who actually 
conduct the raids of possibly wishing to leave fingerprints 
pointing to U.S. involvement in order to increase that 
involvement. Mr. Bundy said that in the past he had been 
an advocate of sabotage operations, but in view of the 
history of the program since June, he had come to the con­
clusion that it is unlikely that an effective sabotage 
program will be conducted. In explanation he pointed out 
that the policymakers, each time for good reasons, had 
turned sabotage operations on and off to such an extent 
that a program of the type envisioned in the June paper 
simply does not, in the nature of things, appear feasible. 

5. Mr. McCone called attention to the paper dated 
8 June 1963 which is the basis of the Agency's current 
program against Cuba. He quoted from the 8 June paper 
as follows: 

y 
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terms of achieving relatively limited policy objec­
tives. This is clearly a case where the whole is 
greater than the sum of its parts." 

With respect to the sabotage program, he quoted 
from paragraph 6.E ~ as follows: "It must be recog­
nized that no single act of sabotage by itself can 
materially affect theeconomy or stimulate significant 
resistance. However, it is our opinion that a well­
planned series of sabotage efforts, properly exe­
cuted, would in time produce the effect we seek." 

Mr. McCone pointed out that five relatively low-key .. 

Paragraph 2: "The ultimate objective of this 
policy would be to encourage dissident elements in 
the military and other power centers of the regime 
to bring about the eventual liquidation of the 
Castro/communist entourage and the elimination of 
the Soviet presence from Cuba." 

With respect to the interdependence of the 
various courses of action comprising the program, 
he quoted from paragraph 5 of the paper as 
"Unless all the components of this program 
executed in tandem, the individual courses 
are almost certain to be of marginal value, 

follows: 
are 
of action 

even in 

sabotage operations since June 1963 do not in effect con­
stitute a test of the program and that the statements 
quoted from the 8 June paper remain valid. He said that 
there was a surge of anti-Castro sentiment during the fall 
of 1963, corresponding with the period during which the 
sabotage raids were conducted, but that resistance senti­
ment has now fallen into apathy. He said that the five 
items for which approval is recommended in Mr. Bundy's 
paper would not have the effect envisioned by the 8 June 
paper although they might have the effect of slowing 
down Castro's consolliiation of his regime. 

6. The Secretary of State said that part of our 
problem has to do with the Soviet Union which is now 
going through a crisis period, particularly with respect 
to the Sino-Sovietsplit. He said that he felt sure that 
were Ambassador Thompson present at the meeting he would 

PY 
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indicate the danger of forcing Khrushchev to take a 
militant defensive attitude with respect to Cuba. 
Secretary Rusk said that should the Cubans shoot down 
a U-2, raid peaceful shipping off the coast or should 
there be a strong OAS resolution, the question of the 
conduct of sabotage raids could be reconsidered. (I 
do not think that I am in error in quoting the Secretary 
as equating a U-2 shootdown with a good OAS resolution 
as a basis for resuming raiding operations.) 

7. Mr. Mann said that his attitude towards CIA­
conducted raiding operations would depend upon getting 
a clear legal basis for action against Cuba out of the 
OAS. He said that he doubted that all seven courses of 
action combined would result in the overthrow of Castro. 
He said that he leans away from CIA-conducted raids and 
towards autonomous operations. He said that at the present 
time, particularly in the light of the Brazilian events, 
favorable action by thff OAS on proposed paragraph two of 
the resolution looks like a fifty-fifty chance. In reply 
to Secretary Rusk's query, I said that I believed that 
CIA-controlled raiding assets could be held together for 
another two months pending the resolution of the Secretary's 
two points (OAS and Cuban use of SAMs). 

s. I briefed the President on the present status of 
autonomous operations, including the fact that Artime is 
planning to launch his operational program on the 12th of 
April. There was some discussion of these plans but no one 
appeared disposed to try to stop Artime. I said that 
Manolo Ray's plans were not as well known to us but that 
he had made it clear that he intended to move by May. 

9. The Secretary of Defense said that it was his 
opinion that the covert program has no present chance of 
success in terms of upsetting Fidel Castro. He suggested 
that it might be useful, for reasons which had not been 
brought out at this meeting, and pointed out that the 
principal decision to be made was a broader one -- pre­
sumably what the overall u.s. attitude should be with 
respect to Fidel Castro. He said that he felt that the 
present raiding assets should be held in being pending 
resolution of Secretary Rusk's two points but that in the 
meanwhile the fundamental question should be debated. 
Mr. Vance said that he agrees with the suggestion of con­
tinuing these assets in being but that he believes that 

,_ 
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the program, if permitted to go forward as planned, would 
at least have the advantage of hindering Castro in the con­
solidation of his power. He pointed out that the noise 
level of the raiding operations had not in fact been very 
high. He would advise resuming raiding operations following 
the resolution of Secretary Rusk's points. General Taylor 
said that the Joint Chiefs favor the program in its 
entirety, that they believe the program has never been 
given a fair test and that we should move forward with 
it in the interests of making Castro's life as hard as 
possible. Mr. Bundy said that the CIA covert program is 
the only matter to be resolved today, that the matter of 
our negotiations with the British on the economic program 
and sugar support would be ready for discussion next week. 

10. Secretary Rusk recommended to the President that 
we keep the raiding assets in being for the next two 
months and that the question be discussed again following 
the resolution of OAS events and the Cuban use of the SAM 
sites. 

11. The President accepted this recommendation. 

c-:~~JlM W 
Desmond Fit1G~ld \ 

Chief 
Western Hemisphere Division 

SEE ATTACHED ADDED NOTE BY DCI 
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8 April 1964 

Dictated by Mr. McCone: 

McCone went on to say the real issue to be considered at the meeting and by 
the President was a question of whether we wished to implement the policy 
as outlined in the 8th June paper and also less specifically in the paper 
circulated in the meeting by Mr. Bundy, or abandon the basic objective of 
bringing about the liquidation of the Castro Communist entourage and the 
elimination of Communist presence in Cuba and thus rely on future events 
of an undisclosed nature which might accomplish this objective. 
Specifically McCone said that he could envisage such issues as extreme 
economic distress caused by sharp drop in sugar prices or other external 
factors arising which might cause Castro great pain and, ultimately, his 
downfall. In summing up his position McCone stated that the actions 
favorably looked upon, that is, intelligence gathering, propaganda, economic 
denial and surreptitious acts against Cuban ships all would have some effect 
but definitely would not accomplish the stated objectives. 
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 
! 
~ SUJ3JECT: National Security Council Meeting - 19 April 1964 
f, 

PARTICIPANTS: The President 
State: Under Secretary Ball, Deputy Under Secretary 

Johnson, Messrs. Green and Barbis 

Defense: Secretary McNamara, General Taylor, 
Mr . McNaughton 

White House: Mr. McGeorge Bundy and Mr. Forrestal 

Ambassador Stevenson and Ambassador Thompson 

CIA: Mr. McCone and Mr. Colby 

l. Prior to the President's arrival there was a discussion of the 
traffic from Laos and Mr. Barbis gave a short review of the 1958-1960 
series of Lao coups . Secretary I3a11 identified the basic question as one 
of determining a U.S. position which would disassociate ourselves from 
the coup but at the same time not encourage the Pathet Lao and Vietnamese 
to move against the Lao Government. Mr. Bundy asked what pressures 
we have on the Right Wing and it was agreed we had considerable power 
but that our experience had shown it could not be exercised in the short 
term. 

2. The President then entered. Mr. Ball briefed him on the 
situation and the basic problem of disassociating ourselves without inviting 
action by the Communists. He pointed out the State Department release 
of Saturday night deploring the coup and commented that we were in the 
process of making approaches to other governments involved in the Geneva 
Agreements to reiterate our non -involvement. 

DECLASSIFDID 
E.O. 12356, Sec. 3.4 __.....;··· · · : -- ~ 1-- ---1NlJ 3-:3~ . .. ,.. ,,., .., ,. ' .· . .... ~--·~ ~1
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3. The President suggested that Mr. Bundy who is in Sa1gon be 
sent to Vientiane for a first hand look prior to his return to Washington. 
He commented that he agreed with the U.S. support of the Geneva 
Agreements but that he would not do much urging of action until we 
see the situation more clearfy than we do now. He returned to this point 
several times during the meeting, indicating some displeasure with the 
final sentence of State's release. He stated he agreed that some word 
should be gotten to Hanoi to hold them back from any idea of moving in 
Laos. Mr. McCone mentioned the possibility of some involvement of 
General Khanh in the course of the Khanh-Phoumi discussions about DNO 

weeks ago. 

4. The President also agreed that we take the position with the 
other Geneva powers that the· cease-fire in Laos must be maintained 
and he agreed that other governments be approached, especially the 
GVN, along these lines. He then asked that recommendations for action 
be prepared by Mr. Bundy in conjunction with Ambassador Unger and 
that meanwhile no other public statements be made. 

5. Tiw President then departed and Mr. McNamara requested 
that the group remain for a general review of the problem. It was 
pointed out that the balance of forces in Laos generally favored the Pathet 
Lao with their Viet Minh cadres but Gmeral Taylor stated that he did not 
expect any immediate full scale move which would involve Viet Minh 
units. TI1e FAR was believed by General Taylor not to be much better 
then it ever was, despite some reports of improvement we have heard 
in the past. Kong Le offers more a political than a military force. The 
chances of substantial support to the non-communists from Thailand or 
South Vietnam were not considered great. Among the actions considered 
were the possibility of reinforcing the Thais with a U.S. unit (which it 
was agreed was complicated as the Thais would exact some assurances 
on our policy in Laos), and the movement of U.S. naval units off North 
Vietnam. Ambassador TI1ompson suggested that we tie our actions in 
Laos to the public discussion of possible action against North Vietnam, 
which he believed has a useful effect on the Communists. 

OP 
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6. 111ere was then some discussion as to whether it would be 
possible to restore a neutral government in Laos or whether it would 
develop into a formal partition. It was agreed that the assistance of 
the King should be sought but that no great hopes could rest upon him, 
and that one of the critical ~igures was Kong Le. 

7 . Mr. Bundy summarized the actions required as determining: 

a. Whether and how we reestablish the neutral solution (i.e. 
"put Humpty Dumpty together again"). In this context the position of 
Kong Le is important. 

b. The degree of South Vietnamese involvement, encourage­
ment or potential in the Lao ~ ituation. 

c. How to maintain the cease-fire, getting word to the 
Communist side and especially Hanoi to do so. 

d. The reactions of our Ambassadors in various countries 
to the prospect of a new Geneva meeting on Laos and whether this would 
involve Cambodia, Vietnam, etc. 

e. The effects of a formal North-South partition on the 
situation in Vietnam, i.e. whether this would substantially improve the 
North Vietnamese capabilities of supporting the Viet Cong. 

f. Alerting various intelligence activities to any indications 
of early action by the Communist side. In this context the Department of 
Defense will ensure a full coverage by high level reconnaissance on South­
east Laos and NSA will be alerted to follow the traffic analysis in Laos 
and Vietnam. 

8. After the meeting Mr. McCone and Secretary McNamara discussed 
the problem informally , Mr. McCone indicating it might be necessary soon 
to move to Geneva from a real position of strength with the U.S. fleet pointing 
at Hai Phong. Secretary McNamara indicated he agreed with this position. 

Chief, 
cc: DDCI 
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MEMORANDUM JrOl\ THE 1\ECORD 

Stm1E·CT: Breakfast Meeting at the Vlblte House - 22 April 1964 · 

ATTJSNDED BY:. The Prealdent1 Sec#'etariea Rusk and McNamara, 
Mr.. McC.one·, Mr. ·Bundy, Senato.rs Manafleld.. 
Humphrey, Dirksen, Kuellel, Speaker McC.oJ:maelc, 
Boggs. HaUeck, AJ'enda. and one or two others 

1. The Preaident opoke at some length on the South Vietnamese 
policies, reading a letter of l?~es1dettt Eisenhower to preeumably Diem in 
October. 1954, lndi.cathls pre1ent policy was identical with that outlined by 
Eisenhower. There waJJ. &ome. criticism on the pari of B'11•ck.. Dirksen and 
sever-al other Senators because ot complaints received f:rom their c.onstituollts 
and American guests. The Preeident then apoke of the.p1ropo1-od cutbaelc in the 
special nuclear materials and tuJ:ned the meeting ove:r to Rusk 'vho the.n 
repol:te.d on hie trip as follows; 

z. Rusk au:mma:r~&d the SEATO meeting, emphasizing unanimity 
with the elt-ettption of Fr:an.ce•s ,diruienti011 and the com.mumque whieh 
eondelt).ned North Vietnam for their aggression. He iolt tho SEA.TO meeting 
had goruti· very well, that France would not withdraw from SEATO. _1\uslt t'hen deacrlbed 
in detail his. impression• of South Vletnaiu, bla confidence in ~anh, hts leeU.ng 
that the tide·had turned. and that he was c:ontident that actions taken by Khanh 
since the McNamara visit ar., now being felt and we, could e1.tpect better"news 
i1'l the future. He .&Jpok• briefly o1.·the .J..,aotf.an situation. · He did not touch on 
his '.talG with Chiang Kai•,sbek. 

34 McNamara then -described ln detail the cutback in e.pe-cial nuclear 
materials~ :referring to the cha:rt.s which he ha$ used right along, pointing out 
that even with the cutbacks vie still had a very au.bstantial ~qu.antlty 'in. exceas of 

. all requireme.nts, incluc.U.ng Jtequlrements for weapons yet to~b• develop:ed or 
in fact yet to be p~ogrammed. · 

4. I was a.eked. by the President to discu.&s Khrushchev's announcement 
oi his cutback,~ l etaried ou.t.by saying that the Soviets• nuclear program wa.s now 
in the same condition ours wae in the !irst half of the SO*• when wo wer·e 
substantially expanding our f.aciU.tiee. l said that £aeilitie$ under construct.ion. 
both reaetors .and U·235 plants. would increase the productive capacity between 
60~ and 701• and that th~se tacilitl.ee would all be opettatiotuU by mid··l96S. 
·'W'h4'n they aro operatio~~, the Soviet production o1·lfu•Z35 and plutonium would 
be about 75~ of the· maximum u.s. capacity. (I did. not mention the pi'~·sent 
U.s. opo~ating rates).. · 

https://tacilitl.ee
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J then said that we believe the plutoniu:rn reactors that Khrushchev 
ls going to stop construction 0£ were being built at Tomsk; we know a good 
deal about them, and that that would reduce their potential plutonium production 
so that their maximum capacity would be about SO'fo o;r 85% of the capacity 
expected il the two reactol."s· were completed. Said it wa$ difficult to understand 
exactly what Khrushchev meant by the cutback of U-Z3S. It would be highly 
desirable if he would stop construction of some of the new plants or plant 
expansionsi however, this was not indicated. 1 said that once the plants wer• 
built, it was impossible for us to determine except in _.are instances whether 
they are operating at total cap.a.city, p-artlal capacity, or shut down. We c:an, 
however• determine the progress of construction. 1 indicated that if the Soviets 
completed their plants and opet-ated them at expected capacity their production 
would be substantially greater than U. s. production unde:r our program o£ 
curtailme~t.. There was no comm811t on .rny remarks .. 

A!tel" the meeting I explained to Bundy and McNamara the dilemma. 
I was in. in attempting to say with any assurance what Khrushchev meant by 
his April 21st statement. ~ pointed out from the production schedules where he 

·would be as co.mpared with our pl'ogram. ~cNamata dismissed the 
argument on the basis that our stockpile or inventory would be far greater than 
the Soviets• J the:refore the fact that they were pJ.l'oducing rnore each year than 
we were: was ~important, I told McNamara and Bundy that while this was all 
true, and I did not disagree with itt I ielt we wot.tld face some pretty seveire 
questioning from the Joint Committe-e. Bundy retoi-ted that the C.hairman of the 
3oint Committee was in agreement and that Anderson had likewise indicated his 
agreement. 

Bundy, McNamara and I then turned to the question of brle!ing of 
Presidential <:4%ldidates, the subject covered in a separate memorandum. 

l then told Bundy that I was highly dis•atis!ied over the fact that 
President Johnson did not get direct intellige:nee briefings trom mo ae was the 
custom with Pt-esident Kennedy and had b .een the Eisenhower custom in the 
prior Admirtlstratlon. Bundy recognized this and thought that I should discuss 
it directly with the Preaident upon my return and uae my report on. my 
discussion with General Ets&nhower· as an excuse and a good opportunity 
to bring up the subject. 

J.AM/ml.b (tape) 

... z .. 
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECO~OO 

SUBJECT: Discussion with President Johnson .... Wednesday afternoon - 29 Apr. 
4:45 in his o££iee 

PRESENT: The President and Mr. McCone 

1. I t-eviewed in detaU, and item by item, my memorandum of my 
discu.ssion with General Eisenhower (memorandum dated April 2ith). 

Pl"esident Johnson made the following comments: 

a. With respect to the organl~ation of the Executive Office. 
the holding of.frequent HSC meetings, the supporting o1 NSC with 
an Operations Coordinating Board and Planning Board, President 
Johnson a.aid he had never heard of the idea befo.re. He· said that 
Eisenhower had ttever mentioned it to him nor did he recall that l 
had ever spoken about it. He said he thought -the NSC was 
functioning satisfactorily. that it met when important or critical 
issues required a meeting. that the staff work was adequate and 
he was satisfied. He said the only thing that Ei~~ower proposed 
to him was the replacement of McGeorge Bundy with Gord.on Gray. 

I said that 1 did not wish to belabor the point; I thought 
he had probably forgotten the discussioi; that iasenhower tol4 me 
that he bad suggested that Johnson talk with Goi:don Gray and 
General Goodpaa.ter concerning the Eisenhower concept of a proper 
organization. but dtd-l)_g_t think that he had advocated plac.ing Gordon 
Gray in the Exec.utiv.e Office nor llad he advocated the removal of 
McGeorge Bundy. President Johnson said he did not recall any ot 

.r.,,_,"'.'., , ~,,. \...'.'"'"'': ,,ibis and therefore I dropped the matter. 
· ··--··~-- ·-· - · ·-~. :.. . 

b. I told Pre~ident Johnson that E isenhower .felt the de Gaulle 
problem. must be solved, and if it is not solved NATO is of very 
questionable v.aluC:.• l;Iow.~·v.er, . Eis~nhowe.r had no specific suggestions 
but he did feel that we had to recogniee that de Gaulle held himGelf as 
a 0 Grand ChadieH and work around the vanity and not be concerned 
with it. Specifically, Eisenhowe.r was ve~t.Rositive that if NATO was · 
to be a dependable instrument, de Gaul~]Ki'ttlfberesolved. President 
Johnson had no particular comment. 

DOCLASSll1RD 
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c. President Johnson :resented the Eisenhower criticism 
of the wh«9at deal although he $aid that he had no responsibility 
for that transaction as it waa an accomplished £act prior to his 
taking office. He defended the nuclear material cut..;b.ack · 
stating, as he had before. that there was no deal and ·that he bad 
no idea that Khi-uhche.v was going to announce a cut-back until 
he was actually seated at the table •t a. luncheon in New Yo2rk 
an4 a note was handed to him that the Klu'ushchov announcement 
had been made. He aatd there was no piiohibiUon and no reason 
why the. United State·• could not l."·eeumo product.ion at any level 
at any time U s.eeurity requirements demanded. He ther·etore 
·felt thc.lt Eiaenhower was wl!ong in his critlclsm, l wecounted the 
Ei.aenhower statement ol. ·the volunta%y te$t moratorium bi which 
he agreed with Foster llull6a to suspend for 60 daya. only to find 
him.sell in a straightJacket from which he could nevei.' extract 
hims.elf, and the United States vta,a never a.ble to·i-oauine 

. testing until the Soviets had the~elves broken the, moratorium. 

d. 1 then said that I wa~ concerned that the President was 
not getting suffid.ent and adequate intelligence brlefingai that 1 
was ·not seeing very much ot him, and this disturbed U).e. 

He said he was available any thn-e that 1 war..ted to eee him. .All 
Xhad to do ·was call up~ I -•aid thi• had. itot been the case 
on several ''attempts0 He mention~ that he had been very busy• 

the last two weeks but he did not think tld1 wo\lld be a recurring 
situation, the~eio~e ho invited me to bring to hia attention any 
matters o£ epecial and pa~ticular tntere·atr however be did not 
wie·bed to be briefed just lor the purpose o~ being briefed. He 
said that the. Checklist summary wu peitfectly adequate, that he 
Wf)nt over lt ea.re.fWly, and that i,t gave him. a eatls£actory feeling 
of the world situation·. · 

~~ l then pointed out the plan to append th• list of ClA 
publicattcme to ~b~ CheckUet once a week. Tho Preeldent a.idd 
this would be of interest to them, though his time did not permit 
ex.tensive reading; · · 

NOTE: l have suggested to Mr. Oline that he 
pel'sonally supel"Vise the particular 
publications whleh wlll be listed 1n the 
President• a Checklist ea<:h week. 

2. At the NSC meeting the President opened by stating he had just been 
given a thorough briefing by the Dh:.est9r of Cen_tral Intelligence and turned 
to me and asked if there were any matters of an intelligence nature which should 
be brought to the attention of the NSC. It is to be noted that my discussion with 
President Johnson did not involve an int~~li,g_ence briefinn, but merely a review of 
mv discussion with Gen~~~~~3e ~~~ J ~ .ti/ 



.~ r-· . \ , 
·- ..J c,_..... _) : -;f l 

3. l stated that the purpose of the meeting was to dlseuaa Laos, that 
I had no other curr·ent inteUlgenc• or biterest to ,.eport whic.h had not been 
covered in the daily bulletins of the last several days.. (Cline. •nd Colby wlU 
develop.a memorandum on th• NSC di.Seus$lon, a copy for my tiles. ) 

4.. I mentioned to P~eeide"nt Johnson that 1 had discussed wlth El.senhower 
the posalbility of a Cuban ahootbig down .a U-2. That Eteenhower: fnhst responded 
by indicating that he thought. under such eirc\1matances, the o1fendlng SAM sites 
should b$ "taken out. H However, after consldel'lng the problem an.d ttevlewing 
a map. he e.xprossed the opinl.on that perhaps it would be best to take out ,au 
the SAM sites, although Eisenhower did not go so far ae t·o fb:mly recommend 
this actie>t4 President Johnson then asked my oplnion.. I $t&ted I most certainly 
would.take out several SA2'.1: sites. in the vidnlty and possibly all of them.. 
President JohntJon. retorted he a greed and bt faQt. he fa.vored taking them au 
out, indlcatl!lg that the, public opinion, UN dtaeustJion,, etc. would be just as 
valid on one as on all and.there£ore we might as. well dispose of the pJ:oblem 
in ·its totality. 

I then. told President Johnson it was unneceseary to have. a 'U-2 
shot down, that we 'lrould operate the ECM equlpm•nt• but this had been 
steadfastly opposed by tho Joint Chi.ate oi Staff. The President asked that I 
disc®$ this matter w,ith McNamara. and General Taylor. 

NOTE: Subsequently I reviewed this queetlon with McNamara 
and Taylor aud McNa~a. was of tlle opinion that JCS was incorrect 
fol' technical tea.sons aiid the uae o! the ECM .on the u.z would not 
con1pt!omtse the plan to use the EClvt on th.e 13-..sa. 

~M.eJJhmaJ:a stated that the $ubjec·t wa.e veu:y technl:cal and therefore 
it wae a.gre•d to c;:onvene a technical gX"oup trcm Defens.e {headed by Fu'bbd) 
and CIA (headed by Vlheelon) who could examine all facets ot the problem and 
.benct MeNamara and l would be 1n a po$.ltion to n'lab a firm recommendation 
to ·the Pr&atdent and the Executive C0mrnittet> at a. meeting sc~duled £·or 
ia:oo noon on Satulfday. May Z!ld. 

5. With regard to North Vietnam, Pl."e&lde,nt Johnson. asked U President 
Eisenhower supported Nixon'• ~ecommendatlon to go tnto North Vietnam. I 
sa.ld that Eisen.bower did not !-avor this. He favo~ed the ma.xtmun,. e.ffort in 
South Vietnam and of c:ourse would be in favor 0£ covert and seinl-covert 
harassment against North Vietnam_. but wa.s opposed to the Nixon-Coldwater 
line ln this, regard. 

(tape and dictation) 
JAM:mfb:nu:m 
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4 May 1964 

MEM.ORANDUM FOit .THE RECORD 

SUBJ'ECT: Discussion at National. Security Council meeting 
S&turday • Z .May 1964 

Mote: the initial pai't cd the meeting the President did not attend. 

PRESENT: x ·he President, Rusli:, Ball. Johnson, McNamara, Vance, 
LoMay (repres·enting JCS), Dundy, Dillon, Attorney 
General Robert Ke:tmedy. and ThotnpaJ-on. -
No·te: Several Vlhite House Staff members were present. 

1. McCone ·opened the meotlng by dl•cuseing pases 1 th:iough 3 
of the attached May l&t memorandum r -e·viewlns; a.cttOn. taken by 
USIB on the teco~nd-.tion of CQMO.R on t~o 2nd of April and in the 
pa9t. few days,. rea££irming·the need £0~· overllight.$ but 011 a ~educed . 
scale and indicating that. excEt:pt foJ: a most unu.sual cltcum$tanee. two 
to three flights pe~ week would meet COMOR reqi.drtments. 

I 

2. '.thompson stated that hif.t analysis of ~ecent &tatementq by 
Khrushchev and Caat.ro lndicate-d tha.t ther• was a a.train between the 
Soviets and Casti-o. It ,appctared to him that Caatro is concerned that the . 
relaxed tenaion between·the tJ. s. and the USSR. exposed Cuba to. actiono 
by du; ·u.s. whieh would not be ae-..ioualy cha.Uon,ged .bY Khrushchev,, 

l. Busk stated that he felt that the threat was not immedSa.t• .. 

4. Mc-Cone contt:ibuted the SN1E which was J:"ead care£ully and all 
agreed with th• conclusions. · 

s. Thore was some discussion in which there was complete 
agreement on the ob.vioutJ "eceaaity lo~ continued ovoriU.ghta. l.\usk sta.t"d 
that we cannot negott&te with Castro ·• t.hia was out o1 the queeUon. Castro 
will attell'lpt to hi.-ins the issue to the SecUJ'ity Council or tho General 
Asaembly. He wUt receive conslderable sympathy but he will not Jr•ceivc 
an affi~.mat1ve vot~ in the Security"Council aiid he c~uld not get the t\vo-.thirds · 
majol'ity necossary to place the su.bject before the General .Assembly. 

6• . Our tactlc will bo to tbro:w the lasue into the OAS. thus keeping 
it out of the UN and depending upon the O~t-ober • 1962 re•olution \'thich 
call• for continuing aerial surveillance in tho absence of on-site in.apectlon. 
Rusk did not expect a bles•Jing tl'om the. UN or the world at large, but ho 

DECLASSIFIED 
E.O. 1295 , •3.6 

NLJ.............----..._~ 
·By , NARA, Date 



7. The qµeation al"ose as to re,oponing the UN offer io-r on•site 
inspectt0n. McCone stated that much would depend on how this 
inspection "vaa earrled out. U?-1 il1$pection baa not been V,fi,:ry satlsfacto~y 
and that probably (though not assuredly) aerial photography woutd be 
necessary to GOmplement on-site inspection. 

8. Rusk aaid that their attorneys !elt that if the issue wa• br·ought 
to· the World Courtt our e.ase would not b• good. however they could 
confuse it by concurrently p~i.ng forth a great many counter claima 
against Cubai·such as ·ceding property, etc., etc. 

91 l then turned to a di•cuasion cf the alte-rnatives as eovelred 
in pages ·4 through 7. I added a point J:nade at USIB that a shootdown 
of a dton.e would not -create an incident exactly paralleling the shootdown 
.of ~ ll·Z and ala..o put £orwa:rd the idea of d:rones. .Al$0 in the disCU.itl® 
l 'notcd State Department's reservations. but not their dissent at USlB, 
on the qu.e stion of the intensity of the overflight prog>tam., 

10. ?v1y tmal recommendation was that the u.a flighta should be 
continued~ th& ue.e ·of ECM•s should bo calt'efully considered and in the final 
analysis the compromise of ECM equipme.nt was up to the JCS .and the 
Secreta.ry o£ Dd<11nae. .Alternate means of aerial photography were not 
sat.idactory1 altemate lntelligence ass~ts would not sufflee O\l:lt ne~da; 
we could expect a continuing flow of human r'f!saurctt in!orm.atio11 concerning 
umtssiles mCuba", which muat ·be checked out. 

U. The-re v1aa no disagreeinent with these recomm.endatlol18 'lf· 

12. Thf! Presldeut then joined the meeting. 

13. B'1$k rc:viewed the dbcu.-aJ.ona. accWl'ately, e~c:ept in interpreting 
the SNIE lie indicated to the Pre~ddem the Board w~ not concerned -about 
the immediacy o:t an blcid•nt. l stated the Boa~d eould not be sure .about this~ 

14. Alter some dis~uasion, and inviting ,any dissent•·• the P.te,sident 
decided that: 

a. We should continue the V-zts ove.rflighta on the basi• 
oi two-to thTee a week as determined by·l!Jsl:B; 

b.. He tavored uso ,o£ tho E.C1'ti he tnoti-ucted, McNamara 
and the Chiefs to revl~nv the subj•ct on. Monday; ho felt the JCS1 

.argUn1.ent::J were p;robabty not valid and he wished thtxn .etudied 
in the light bf the morning discussion• . 

https://Secreta.ry
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c. He called a me,etlng !o,_. 12:00 o'clock nooo. Tueeda:y 
to make a final decision,on the use Gt ECM iequ.ipment. 

15• .D\U'ing. the meeting there Wl:\s considerable diecua~ion of 
the use of the OXCART. I stated that it wae my opinion (though l had 
not checked it out with our operators) that .it could be-used bi a :r.natt~u~·· 
of weeks at ab.out 2. 2 Mach, 75•.000 feet and several month& later •t 
3.Z·Mach aXld ss•.ooo or 90,000 feet. that its proiurnce would be bowa. 
be~aQ.r;ae lt would appear on the trt\da;i and the e.onlc·boom would bo a11dible, 
it would be ·more di.aturbing to ptloplt: in Cuba tlJan.v..2•1 beea11ao thoy 
could not see the tJ-2 but they ~would hear the OXCART, that because o£ 
tbe ,absence of the TALL KING search radar l felt the SAMS with their 
FAN SONG woUld not be eff~tive on the .tT·2. because ol their short reaction 
time. I pointed out tho use of the OXCART would comp:tomi.t1a it a.a a 
l"econnaissanee1t vehicle. No decision. was reached. 

16. l\(cNamara stated that li ECM equipment was used, he felt 
there would boa. 95% or rno~o poSJsibiltty tl1at the first u.... z that WU 
attacked wolJld survive and (Omo home. He pointed and. and l confirmed, 
that this wo\lld create a new situation a• it would demonst~ate Ca.stro•s 
t:ue mtentiODJJ which were now only a mattet:" of conjecture., )d.cNam~n•,a 
asked that th~ Conting.n.cy Plan be amended to dl.,cu1u~ course• oi action 
unde~ atach.a situation, 

17. McN&mara then .sta.t-ed that while he doet uot agr•o with the 
Jo-int Chitl.$ on the serlou~-oss of the .com~romt.ae of ECM equipment, 
h.e ie against. 'U1Jmg it now. •Uggeat' it be lq,pt in ~eadhutss. atid thG 
qtfe·itlcn b~ reviewed !~om week to we.ek. .. · ., 

, ·1a·. The t.ctiona aro 8;$ follO'\VSi' 

Alf Study the OpitJ-ational capabUi.ttelnf the OXCART. 

b. Study the vulnerability ot the OXCART,. 

NOTE: Soth of the above to be dlscuiu~ed 
with JCS Monday a!teincon in 
preparation to~ Tue$day1·s meetlng.. 

' • 
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c. Develop in detail the .Agency·position on ECM. 
wl?-i.ch varieG from the S.1\C-J'CS ·. por:d.tlont 

d.. P,r~pate to supply CIA planes equipped with 
ECM on short notice until tho SAC planes ue fully 
modified. 

NOTE; In the discuss~on.-McNamax-a stat(!?d that ECM 
equipment abni.lar to System.s 13·~15 wat.t 
aboard the Powers• plane and thel!efore 
known to the Soviets. 

ACTION; I would like th.is explored becauae thle question 
did not arise in the Pow.·ers• Heaiin,ga,. I was 
very much su,..prised to hear· that Power$ h$d 
ECM equipment aboard and raised the quEu1tiotl 
in my mind. as to .why he did not turn it o~ 
when he had received the w~ning_.. Al$o 
l raiaed the question Aff to why th1a matter, 
i£ true, was not bt+ought out in the very 
e)..11.ensive Hea,:rtngs with Powers upon hl.$ 
return. · 

https://wl?-i.ch
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4May1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Cabinet Meeting and Heada of _tn.depondent Agenclo• 
01' Saturday, May 2nd, ll:30 a~ .m. 

1. The Prendent read a .statement givlag inetruCtions to all 
Department Head• eoncernlng economy.. . · 

AC~ION: A copy of thie stateft'.lem ahould be aecnaf!ed 
from lk>B to be ua•d as guldellnee for batruetlooa by 
the I>Dct to Departmet\t Heade. 

I. Seereta:dea DW.on; Hodges. Orcmouakl and Stt411 Bueiaeaa 
Admlnlat:rator Foley reviewed actions tlAltea U. their depa•tmeat• on 
coet ~eduction. The mtementa made we•e ve-,y lmpl!et&alve a*'8 
-evidenced aome eontlderablo etfo-•t and progr••• ln the dlreetlon of 
elfld.en.ey and •conomy; 

3. Budget Db:.ector Oo!'®a •poke,briefly of. the plan ftt~ the 
1966 bu.dget. He said they are now la the.·proc••• of a •prl•s •evlew 
and called Otl 25 ag-ctea to fo.re.ea•t the .1966 ntted• and alao for 
loager '1Ulge. plana. These wiU 08 ~evl•w•d ~ May, dlacuteed wlth 
the ~oeldent l• J'1J11.e ~ the obJ•ctlve• atul plaa'Alag ft.sure• for the 
1966 budget• wlll be·eatabliahed by the Pl'••ld-.t tn euly $uly. 
<lordon u•ged all Depu.bnen.t Heada to couc:en them.aelvea wlth the­
B.oB itequ••i• •tailng that he wished to place ltl'ltu:lpal ampbatl• cm 
pollt:iea and p-ropam.e. He urged all I>Etpai-tmenta to.eat <Nt low · ·· 
piiiority prog•rns and exerciee economies la orde# to make toom 
fo:r ·.o.ew programt.. · 

o) 

4 1_ Gordon then si,oke/the BoB•s manpowea- ••viow e.tfori•· 
.Apparently a ayetem ha• beea eetabllahe4 where the BoB and the 
Civil Service Jolti V1ltb an agen.cy bl revlewlrlg 1*• maapowo• Wta,•• 
and eetabll#hlng g•ound S'Ulea for the futu.:re wae of manpower and 
developing all poaalble economies.. Go•don aald that this la a moat 
effective and useful ...rd•• awl bt be-lug carried on in a m.oet expe" 
way ·and that agO®l•• cw. eectlons ol ageuelee a•e being •ovlewed la 
19·64. 
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ACTION: l wa• rnott impree•ed with the serlwaat•• . 
o£ thla dlacuaslon and I wlsh to :review the nbjeet 1n 
.conal.deirable d4tall wUh au• senior ••eud.vea. 

1) $ecu:re the Pl-e•ldent•a •tatarnent and lmpl4'?n$nt the 
pOlnt• ma.de. 

2) bvlew with Oo:rdon the rnanpowoJ- re~vlew proced\tres. 
It would not.'b6 ~teal from a eecui'lty point of view to bttb\g 
tbl• ~lpUU.te group lmo QA. Howev.~. we cCN.14 follow 
exacily the •ame pattern lt.1to~y. Therefor•~ ·t rttcomm.ead 
that • apeclal m&DpOWe~ review commlttee of a few apeciallats 
be ••tabB•1-d tinder Gene~al Ca;ter on a contlrmlng aud 
pennanerd bas.la e.nd that they methodically and careiulty review 
mattpOWe~ u.qg• ta each •tld every depa.rim.ettt and ftl>•depa.rtrnem 
of. CIA" 

3) l wlah azi. -.mbatlo.n made ol. au controllabl• expenses. 

4) We eho\1ld keep \PlQoX- toutaut. revt&w the gold outflow 
problom, whl:cb l,s gobig to be J11$t a• lmportallt a polat bl GUl' 

W.dget review 84 the actual amouat ol ®r budget la 1966 and 
ln the fut\u'e years. 

,-. -- -- ··.~ ·-~ 
~~ ..-:~--,,.. r- ,. ~ '1 . 

. i\_..:.. 
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5Mayl964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Discussion at NSC Meeting - 5 May 1964 

IN ATTENDANCE: Rusk, Ball. Johnson, Thompson, McNama.ra, 
Vance, Taylor, Bundy. Dillon, Mann, Attorney 
General and McCone 

1. McNamara reviewed the use of ECM equipment on the 
U-Z's, stating that doing so would not compromise SIOP; would give 
some protection initially but not over the long range; the Soviets know 
the principals of our ECM; ECM would not provide great protection 
to the U-Z but the degree of protection wa.a open to question as it was 
obvious that ECM .would not permit continued .use of U-2's to meet 
intelligence requirements. JCS objects for a variety of reasons and 
General Taylor discussed this. 

2 ~ General Taylor stated that the JCS agree that the use 
would not compromise SIOP; pointed.out 14 countries b.4ve SAMS and 
therefore compromise might be serious at some future tirne. 
Vulnerability was uncertain and was dependent upon the warhead, 
noting there werel (warheads and that DIA had indicated 
I f warheads were on the Cuban SAMS.,. (McCone said we had no 
intelligence on this.) Therefore JCS recommended against the use of 
ECM. · 

3. Rusk raised the question of whether a new pattern of 
flights crossing the island, rather than flying the axis of the island, 
would reduce exposure. McNamara aaid this could be done by 
increasing the number of flights and therefore the danger. 

4. McNamara·then advanced the idea of drones, stating 
they were awkward to uae, of questionable reliability; limited in 
quantity. but raised an alternative intelligence means. ECM would 
make them less vulnerable but would compromise ECM. 

SANITIZED 
E.O. 12958, Scc.'t?>.6 
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5. I then stated that drones were limited in number, were 
only six of two types operational and three in the works; altitudes 
were 54, 000' to 59; 000' versus 6-4, 000' to 72, 000' for the U-i's; 
photography resolution equivalent to u...a·but area. lbnited to 18·mile ·, 
swath and 255 miles of linear coverage; that di-ones were vubl.ei-a.ble 
to MI0-2l's; that they could be identified by contrails &l).d therefore 
I had reaorva.tions concernillg their ef£ectiveness.. McNamara agreed 
and after aor.:ne discussion the ·drone qu~ation was pretty well dismiesed. 
The same ie true of balloons as it was felt they represented .more 
serious operational·problems than drones.. The Attorney Oeneral, 
Robert Kennedy, expressed himseU very positively against changing to 
drones as it would represent an unacceptable retreat .. 

6. We ·then turned to a die~ussion of the OXCART. I 
stated that it was corning along well. girlng the figures on the number 
of flights and the speeds but that all of our operational people, without 
exception. · felt-that we must not attempt to use it until it is completely 
debugged and this would take several .months. Furthermore I said 
that ateZ. 2 Mach the OXCART would possibly be vulnerable to SAMS 
though·this~ wa.a uncertain~ ·· -·- · · ·· - ·· · 

7. Secretary Dillon then asked what the ultimate value 
of the OXCART was. I stated that when fully operational it probably 
would be quite invulnerable except under miraculous circumstances. 

8. Thompson spoke the political situation. feeling that 
Khrushchev and Castro v1ould be restrained during this year. 
recognbing our internal political situation. 

9. The President.entered and Rusk and McNamara 
reviewed the conversations. The President commented that we were 
right back where we sarted. 

10. Rusk raised the question of UN on-site inspection.. 
I agreed that properly planned and executed on-site inspection would 
be somewhat more dependable _than in October 1962 because of our 
knowledge of the island gained through e:xtensive photogr·aphy. 

ll. McNamara then recommended that we operate for a 
week with tJ-a 's at the rate of Z to 3 flights a. week on the assumption 
that Castro will not take offensive action. In the meantime we create 
ECM capability but not _use it; finally we expedite our drone capability 
to give us an option but that we emphatically deny any ~rtait to use them" 
McNamara noted some leaks about drones out of the Pentagon which 
disturbed him. 



· GL;..+ , ·•-~ , d; ~j
~.J1*~j 

12. The President inquired about expediting the OXCART. 
1 took tbe position we would do all we could to push the development 
and debug the vehtcle but said that we were working against 
wiexplored fi-ontiera of aviation; that many felt unexpected 
problem.a we.re arising • some of which· we cu answer rapidly• 
but many have to be anaworeo by mothoda ol. "cut and tity'~ and 
th.at the probleJX?. in hand would not lend itself to a "crash" program. 

13. Tb.ore was no discus~Jion o1 the Contingency Plan. 

14. The meeting them turned to a discussion of Laos ~ith­
Mann leaving and Bundy, Harriman and Forreetal ~~~ing'~ 

15. No intelligence report wu·calie~f for and therefore om-
OZ993/64 was not used. B~y-outlined in detail the problems of cross 
border ope:ratiOJ'l•• lo\\f level photography and the use of HARDNOSE 
team~ hl--·WOS-~-- 'ii was agreed that all actiona with respect to C2'08S 

__ .,.- bc>rde;r and HARDNOSE operations had previously been authorised. 
Bundy noted that he had gono out for a. more £ull dlsclosuiso of MACV's 
plans which he felt we did not understand. 

16. At Ambassador Ungor•s insiataace, we will not few the 
time heing conduct low level flights. 

11:• M~. Colby's memorandum on this portion ol. the meeting 
is attached. 

- 3 -
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16 May 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR "THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: National Security Council meeting - 16 May 1964 

IN ATTENDANCE: tile President~ Secty Rusk, William. Bundy> 
Mr. Sullivan. Secty McNamara, Gen. Taylor, 
.Ml". McNaughton. Mr. McGeorge .Bundy, 
Mr. Bell, ~tr. Gordon, Mr. McCone, 
Mr. Colby and AID man (Coats?) 

NOTE: Prior to the meeting I saw the President privately and alone 
for about 10 minutes and covered the following points: 

1, 1 told the President that. 1 gathet'ed lrom discussions 
with Hedley Donovan. publisher of TIME-LIFE, and so.me o£ his associates 
that it was obvious from questions asked they were completely informed 
on all of the s.ubstance of Lodge's communications to Washington including 
the extreme and rather hysterical position taken by Kbanh at that unusual 
morning meeting ol May 4th. I expressed distress over this situation. 
The President made no comment. 

2. l stated that CIA experienced analysts on Southeast 
Asian matters, at my direction, had ca~efully, app;-aiaed the situation on 
the basis of all current intelligence an<f produced a report on 11 The Viability 
of South Vietnam". dated. 15 May 19641 a copy of which I handed him and 
which lte read. I noted that our position was more pessimistic than that 
reported by McNamara either at the NSC meeting Thuirsday or the meeting 
with the Leadership on Friday. 

3. I told the President that 1 did not agree with General 
Taylor• s response to hi& queeti.Oll concerning possible North Vietnamese, 
ChiCom or USSR reaction to bombing raids on North Vietnam. I pointed 
out that while· it is true there are no known. combat aircraft in NVN,, 
several airfields have been improved during the last year and their 
runways can acc~pt jet fighters and bombers. Also that ·a sq'1adron .of 
about 12 IL·28ts were recently deployed into Hainan Island and, while 
we do not kno\.v if they are there at the moment (as th$y rotate in and out 
frequently), they could move in on short notice and could mount an attack 
on Saigon £rotn this point. Furthe:rmore, substantial ChiCon-.. alr force 
units, including MIG £ighte~e, etc. , are now deployed on to fields in 
southern China close to the North Vietnam border. 



Hence if any action ls taken against North Vietnam 
we must prepare for 0 the worst" in the way of retaliation and pl'Udence 
therefore indicates that adequate ab: defense units be deployed into 
South Vietnam in advance of such·operations irrespective of the scale on 
which they are ca:r:ried out. 

Furtbermor·e I said I felt that Lodge's concept of 
denying SVN or u.s. participation in the raids was naive. 

NSC.1'1EETlNG 

l. The meeting concerned itself with the budget problems attendant 
to furnishing additional economic ~ milita.ry aid to South Vietnam. 

2. Mr. Bell presented a very strong argument favoring limiting 
the economic aid to.$40 million. McNamara insisted on the $75 million 
requested by I<.hanh and Oanh. In bis appeal he l"ead the summary ol the 
CIA May 15th Memorandum using that a.a an indication of the critical 
situation faced in SVN. (McNamara took no eJCception to the pessimistic 
tone of this Memorandmn.) 

3. I stated that I was not able to comment on the ,;unount ci 
economic aid which should be given but emphasized the seriousness o£ 
the situation. that deterioration was continuing and has not bottomed out 
and, in the opinion o£ CIA. the situation waa worse than the pessimistic 
report that McNamara gave on Friday. 

4·. Bundy se·emed to support the Oanh request of $75 million 
and called on Colby who .criticized the USOM-AJ.D administration on the 
basis of nit-picking at the lower bureaucratic levels in Washington and 
Saigon. McNamara strongly supported Colby• s position as did Bundy who 
stated. that it was his impression that the South Vietnamese felt. in dealing 
with the AID buJ:eaucracy, thoy were dealing with a tt.M.r. Pa.ssman°. 
McNamara then urged $75 million £or economic aid and $50 million for 
military aid. After some discussion it was decided to give $70 mUUon 
for economic aid and $55 million for military aid. 

5. rrhel*e then followed a brief discussion o.£ the Lodge cable 
(Bell and Gordon left the, room). Rusk stated that Lodge had not been as 
precise in his talks with him as the May 15th cable f 2212 indicated. 

https://milita.ry


Busk asked tor time to atudy the problem and determine a cours.e of 
action. He indicated he had talked to the Canadian Foreign Minister and 
had presented the qu,eation o£ Canadi;m approat:h to Ho Chi Minh. He 
qu.e$tioned whether the tbrea .t should be as positively atate4 as Lodge's 
cable indicated. The basic difference between Rusk and Lodge it one of 
timing. Rusk opposes conducting air ~aids prior to the Canadian-NVN 
di1cueaion as recommended by Lodge. No decision Wit.S reached in 
this matter. · 

6. Bundy suggested that the next communications pass between 
Busk and Lodge rather than tbe President and Lodge. 

JAM/mfb 

- 3 -
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16 May 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: NSC Meeting on Friday, 15 May at noon 

ATTENDED BY: Al~ members and the Bipartisan Leadership oi 
both the House and the Senate 

1. Rusk opened the meeting at the invitation of the President 
by reviewing the NATO discussiona insofar as they related to the 
intentions of France towards NATO, the NATO Council urging de Gaulle 
to come forward with plans for reorganization of NATO, the problems 
de Gaulle has with hie military who have been abroad so long, i.e. in 
South Vietnam, Algeria and elsewhere, that they no longer feel an 
all~giance to France itself. Also discussed we:re Cyprus, Vietnam, 
Cuba and the question of unificatio~ of Germany. 

2. McNamara then reviewed in considerable detail the 
situation in South Vietnam f ollowlng the substance of his report to the 
NSC meeting of the day before except that in reciting the facts he, for 
the benefit ot the Congressional leadership, placed a more optimistic 
slant on the situation than indicated in the Colby Memorandum of the 
14th of May meeting. Nevertheless the facts were essentially the same•• 
He expressed Khanh•s views were to consider a strike against the north 
after the end of the year as it would take until then to sollduy the e.ituation 
in South Vietnam so that any retaliatory moves by the North Vietnamese 
could be handled. He also said that Khanh believed decision to etrike the 
north was to be a U.S. decision even though carried out by SVN. The 
President then asked if Kbanh really was not asking for a. U.S. guarantee 
of the integrity of the country, to which McNamara answered that 
since Khanh believes. the decision must be one of the tJ. S. , he obviously 
ie looking to us to guarantee the success of the South Vietnam effort. 

The President then asked General Taylor the probable responses 
of the NVN. Taylor stated (much to my surprise) that he feels there would 
be very little response unles$ the $trike was quite large. If the strike 
was small. aueh as in bombing o£ isolated location~ - Haiphong Harbor. 
oil refineries, ·etc., he would expect the response ·to be in some increased 
sabotage activities in SVN or some plastic bombing in Saigon. He pf)inted 
out that the NVN have no air force and no capability for an air strike and 
he questioned CblCom's participation. 



3. After a se:r:ie$ of questions by Senators Dirksen and 
Saltonstall and Congressman Jensen, the P:resident asked my view•·· 

I responded that I was more pessimistic concerning-the 
situation than indicated by the expressions lthad heard. · l based my 
position on the increased VC military activity. the obvious VC political 
action which is meeting some success, the VC· gain of control of more· 
people and more real estate than heretqfore-, political u.nr·est within 
Saigon and the very great importance of. the threatening reUgious 
conflict within the Buddhists and the Catholics as well. The President 
questioned me on this latter point, pointedly asking me if 1 feel the 
threat of religious c:olitfliQt was really serious.• to which I responded "yesn. 
(It seems to me that the :religious is$ue could very readily be, ._used'' as 
an excuse or a reason for a change of policy one way or another or a 
defense of failure if we meet failure). -

4. The President wound ~p the meeting by etating that a 
supplemental budget would be presented to the Congress on Monday. 

NOTE: The Colby memorandum of May 14th meeting can be considered 
a6sa pa~t of this report. 

J.AM/m!b 
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20 May 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Discussion with the President, 20 May, 1:15 p. m. 
for about 20 minutes 

. ' : ! 

··<· \: 
l. I reviewed in detail my meet.lng with Senator Russell 

and his Committee concerning South Vietnam. Advised the President 
that: 

a. Russell had no suggestions or alternative courses 
of action. 

'·:: .. >: : 
b. Saltonstall had expres eed objection of the 

supplemental. Rus s ell ha.d indicate d that he felt that it wo.i ld 
be -eoted. but that i t would have to come out of the overall 
foreign economic and military aid appropriations. In other 
words, the re would be no increase in the total to take care 
of South Vietnam. 

, c. Russell did not see how we could go forward or 
withdraw (I mentioned the cow-on-the-fence example used 
by Russell. ) 

NOTE: Advised the President that in attendance were 
Russell. Hayden, Saltorustall, Young and Stennis. 

Reviewed in considera.ble detail the status 

I drew the President's particular attention to 
the memorandum. 

3. Reviewed in detail the teclmical penetration of the American 
Embaeay in Moscow, advising the President that the lead-in to the 
discovery of these penetrations 
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4. I informed the President of the damage that I expected 
would result from the Wise ... Ross book, "T.h~ Invisible Government." 
Stated it wru ld be damaging to CIA. Stater .Llfense, NSA and others 
for a variety of reasons which were discussed in some detail. I 
told the President of the actions I had taken in meeting with the autho·r s 
on 15 May. contacts with Rand6m House, contact with J. ft. Whitney 
and discussing the book with Mr. Cowles of Look Magazine. I said 
that 1 felt all of th.le would come to naught, that I did not feel that the 
book would be modifiedi and ~t when published considerable harm 
would result. I suggeste.<l t,, llie President tha.t a statement could be 
made by him at a. press conference, which at least would establish 
the fact that, in his opinion; CIA •a actions were carefully coordinated. 
The President exprese~d regret that the book was published, discourage­
ment over the license of government officials with the press, · but didn't 
seem to know what to do about it. 

JAM:-· 

i~.~ ·'": ;" l 
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